From: Strait, Randy P

To: Notarianni, Michele

Cc: Manning, Tammy

Subject: NC Round 2 SIP - Domtar Letter dated May 12, 2020
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 10:20:54 AM
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.
Hi Michelle, attached is the original Domtar May 12, 2020, letter that is not converted to OCR. In
our Round 2 SIP, this letter is located in Appendix G-2.

Please let us know if you need anything else.

Randy

Randy Strait
Chief, Planning Section, Division of Air Quality
North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality

Office: (919) 707-8721 | Cell: (919) 724-8080
randy.strait@deq.nc.gov — New address
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parties by an authorized state official.
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/} Domtar Paper

~ Company, LLC
Plymouth Mill

Domtar P.O. Box 747
Highway 149 North

Plymouth, NC 27962

Tel: (252) 793-8111

May 12, 2020

Mr. Randy Strait Certified Mail

Planning Section Chief Return Receipt Requested
NC Department of Environmental Quality

Division of Air Quality

1641 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1641

Re: Review of Projected 2028 Emissions for Regional Haze Analysis
Domtar Paper Company, LL.C Mill in Plymouth, NC
Permit No. 04291T47/Facility ID 07/59/00069

Dear Mr, Strait:

On May 4, 2020, Domtar Paper Company, LLC — Plymouth Mill (Domtar or Mill)
received a letter from the North Carolina Division of Air Quality (DAQ) requesting that
Domtar review the projected 2028 Sulfur Dioxide (SO,) emissions upon which the
DAQ’s contribution assessment was based for the Regional Haze Second Planning
Period. Domtar reviewed the projected 2028 SO, emissions presented in Table 1 of
DAQ’s request and is providing an update as described below and in Attachment 1.

On August 15, 2018, DAQ issued Permit No. 04291T45 authorizing the Mill
Optimization Project that is intended to improve efficiency and streamline operations.
The project includes installation of a Thermal Oxidizer (TOx) as a backup control device
for High Volume, Low Concentration (HVLC) pulp mill gases as use of No. 1 Hog Fuel
Boiler (HFB1) is phased out. The TOx started up in July of 2019 and the HFB1 will be
permanently shut down prior to 2028, Table 1 has been updated to include SO, emissions
from combusting HVLC gases in the TOx and to remove future emissions from the
HFB1. SO, emissions as a result of firing HVLC gases in the TOx are calculated based
on sampling of the HVLC header conducted in 2014, assuming 100% conversion of
sulfur compounds to SO, and actual pulp production data during use of the TOx.

The bulk of the SO, emissions from No. 2 Hog Fuel Boiler (HFB2) are from combustion
of pulp mill non-condensable gas (NCG) because the main fuel fired in HFB2 is biomass.
In December 2019, Domtar conducted emissions testing for multiple pulp mill NCG
firing scenarios in HFB2 to obtain updated emissions factors representing the current





configuration of the Mill. Domtar performed follow-up testing in March 2020 and May
2020 to gather additional data. For reporting year 2019, Domtar is updating the SO,
emissions calculation methodology when firing NCG’s in HFB2 to more accurately
calculate emissions.

Domtar is providing an update to the 2028 SO, emissions projection using 2019 as a
more representative base year (in place of 2016) to reflect the Optimization Project and
the recent HFB2 SO, test data. The attachment includes an update to Table 1 provided by
DAQ. Table 2 of the attachment includes the basis of the 2028 emissions estimates for
the hog fuel boilers and thermal oxidizer. The growth factors provided by DAQ were
applied to 2019 emissions in order to project 2028 emissions, excluding use of the 4%
control factor for boiler tune-ups because the tune-up has already been performed.

Should the DAQ have any questions concerning Domtar’s update to the 2028 SO,
emissions projection, please contact Don Wynne by phone at (252) 793-8984 or by email
at Don. Wynne(@domtar.com or Claire Corta by phone at (919) 578-4195 or by email at
ccorta@all4inc.com.

Sincerely,

Diane R. Hardison
EH&S Manager

Ol L S

Everick W. Spence
Mill Manager

ce: Don Wynne - Domtar
Claire Corta - ALL4
Betsy Huddleston - NC DAQ- WaRO
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Attachment 1
Update to 2028 Emissions Projection





Table 1. Domtar - Plymouth (Facility ID 3711700069)
Actual Sulfur Dioxide Emissions for 2016-2019 and Projected Emissions for 2028

Annual SO, Emissions (Tons) (E‘:::;‘:_‘ Growth
Unit ID Unit Description 2006 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019' | 2028 (| Factor
G-148  |No. 2 Hog Fuel Boiler 526.28] 555.74] 635.15] 877.87] 1009.57 0.0 1.00]
G-143 __|No. 1 Hog Fuel Boiler 174.83]  200.10] 223.12 58.22 0.00 0.0 0.00])
TOxX Thermal Oxidizer N/A N/A N/A 85.81 85.96 1.00)
Smelt Dissolving Tanks and
{G-225 salt cake mix tank 6.05 5.77 4.93 5.08 5.47 1.078]
lG-158  [No. 5 Recovery Boiler 6.51 6.89° 6.72 5.91 5.91 1.00]
1G-431  |Lime Kiln No. 5 and Crusher 0.78 0.77 0.66 0.58 0.63 1.078
Backup diesel and
1G-258 natural gas engines 0.68 0.56 1.20 1.22 0.66 0.541
Spill coliection tank and
1G-408 white liquor surge tank 0.09 0.09 0.07 0.07 0.08 1.078
Material reuse handling
of various by-product streams
Grag % theNo. 3 landfill location 0.04 0.04f o012 0.12 0.13 1.078
Total Emissions: | 715.26] 763.07] 871.97] 1034.87] 1108.41

1) Control Factor: Removed 4% control factor since 2028 emissions were updated to be based on 2019 emissions.
The 4% reduction was originally applied to 2016 emissions to account for boiler tune-up required under Section 112 DDDDD Boiler
Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) rule effective for North Carolina sources on May 20, 2020.
2) Growth Factors (GF) were applied to 2019 emissions to estimate 2028 emissions as detailed below and in Table 2:

GF = 1.078: Average of the growth rates compuied from projection of Paper industry employment

and revenue for the southeast region (region that includes North Carolina); based on employment projections

(available at 3-digit NAICS code level (322)) and revenue Projections (available at 4-digit NAICS code level

(3221)).

GF = 0.541: Projected change in distillate fuel oii consumption in the Paper industry (NAICS 322) for the

southeast region.

GF = 1.00: No growth assumption based on an analysis of 2010-2016 trend in wood/wood waste consumption

(in million British thermal units) by Domtar (EIA plant ID 50189) as reported to EIA via Form-923.
3) Corrected a typo for 2017 emissions from the No. 5 Recovery Boiler Group G-158 from 0.89 to 6.89.
4) Draft 2019 Emissions to be submitted to NC DAQ with the reporting year 2019 air emissions inventory due June 30, 2020.
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